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October 11, 2010
via facsimile

Mrs. Laurie Burkett
Attorney at Law
1900 N. 18th St.
Suite 210

Monroe, LA 71201

Dear Mrs, Burkett:

As 1 told you last week | am in trial through October 15, 2010. Eric Mahaffey will
respond to the details of your letter; however, | don’t know what else we can tell you. As
stated before, the complaints in question did not come from the Jeff Joyce Campaign. No
accusation whatsoever has been made against your campaign. ] will not attempt to read
the mind of Roosevelt Wright. You simply need to ask him,

We have no abjection to you seeking an understanding of these matters, but cannot
give you any more information than what has been provided to you previously.

Regarding your request that Mr. Wright refract his article, | have had no
communication with him whatsocever.

Thank you for your asslstance.

Sincerely,

BMO rd



